MEMORANDUM FOR: A, Schwencer, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

FROM: R. J. Bosnak, Chief
Mechanical Engineering 8ranch
Division of Engineering

SUBJECT: EMERGENCY TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIOMS CHANGES

Reference: 1. Letter, 6. C. Sorensen to A. Schwencor, "Operating
License NPF-21, Request for License Amendment,”
dated January 20, 1584,

2. Letter, 5. C. Sorensen to A. Schwencer, "License
Amendment 10 CFR 50.92, Significant Hazaras
Analysis," dated February 8, 1584,

3. Letter, 6. C. Sorensen to A, Schwercer, “Operating
License NPF-21, Recuest for License Amendment,"
dated April 10, 1984 (602-84-218). "

The t'echanical Engineering Branch has completed its review of the applicant's
submittal (References 1, 2 and 3) pertaining to changes to techmical speci-
fication 3.4.3.2.

Attached is our safety evaluation of the applicant’'s Technical Specificatien
Change Request submitted in the reference letters.

Robert J. Besnak, Chief
techanical Erngineering Branch
Division of Engineering
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